From: David Hamilton [mailto:dhamilton@liveperformance.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 3:56 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Subject: AM2014/256 - 4 yearly review - Amusement, Events & Recreation Award

Dear Justice Ross

In accordance with the Directions given by Vice President Catanzariti today in the above matter,
please find attached a Draft Schedule C to replace the proposed Schedule C in the Exposure Draft.

Regards

David Hamilton
Director, Workplace Relations
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Schedule C—Summary of Weekly and Hourly Rates of Pay—Exhibition

Employees

NOTE: Employers who meet their obligations under this schedule are meeting their

obligations under the award.

C1
Cl1

Ordinary hourly rate

Ordinary hourly rate is the minimum hourly rate of pay for an employee plus any

allowance payable for all purposes to which the employee is entitled. Where an
allowance is payable for all purposes in accordance with clause 17.2(a), this forms
part of the employee’s ordinary hourly rate and must be added to the minimum
hourly rate prior to calculating penalties and overtime.

Cl2

C.2
Cz21

Full-time and part-time adult employees

Full-time and part-time adult employees—ordinary and penalty rates

The rates in the tables below are based on the minimum hourly rates in accordance
with clause 16.1.

CLASSIFICATION | WEEKLY FLEXIBLE SUPERVISORY TOTAL TOTAL HOURLY RATE
RATE LOADING LOADING MINIMUM MINIMUM PUBLIC
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE WEEKLY HOURLY RATE HOLIDAY
RATE ORDINARY
HOURS
% of ordinary hourly rate
100% 200%
Grade 2 $718.60 $51.70 N/A $770.30 20.27 40.54
General Hand
Grade 4 $783.30 $55.61 $25.07 $863.98 22.74 45.47
Exhibition
Technician
Grade 5 $807.70 $58.75 $50.13 $916.58 24.12 48.24

Supervisory
Exhibition
Technician




C.2.2  Full-time and part-time adult employees—hourly overtime rates
Monday to Sunday Public holiday
All work in excess =~ Work in excess of 76 All hours
of 12 hours per hours in a two week worked
shift or 56 hours in roster cycle
aweek First24  After 24
hours hours
% of ordinary hourly rate
200% 150% 200% 200%
$ $ $ $
Grade 2 (General hand) 40.54 30.41 40.54 40.54
Grade 4 (Exhibition 45.47 34.11 45.47 45.47
technician)
Grade 5 (Supervisory 48.24 36.18 48.24 48.24

exhibition technician)



C.3  Casual adult employees

C.3.1 Casual adult employees—ordinary and penalty rates

Ordinary hours Public holiday
% of-ordinary hourly rate
125% 200%
$ $
Grade 2 (General hand) 23.64 37.82
Grade 4 (Exhibition technician) 25.76 41.22
Grade 5 (Supervisory exhibition technician) 26.58 42.52
C.3.2 Casual adult employees—overtime rates
Monday to Sunday Public holiday
% of ordinary hourly rate
225% 200%
$ $
Grade 2 (General hand) 42.55 37.82
Grade 4 (Exhibition technician) 46.37 41.22

Grade 5 (Supervisory exhibition technician) 47.84 42.52






